
Page 1 

 

 

AGENDA 
 
Meeting: Tidworth Area Board 

Place: Enford Village Hall, Longstreet, Enford, SN9 6DD 

Date: Thursday 18 July 2019 

Time: 7.00pm 

 

 
Including the Parishes of Chute, Chute Forest, Collingbourne Ducis, Collingbourne, 
Kingston, Enford, Everleigh, Fittleton, Ludgershall, Netheravon, Tidcombe and Fosbury, 
and Tidworth. 

 

The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. 
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the 

opportunity to do so. 
 

   If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, 
please contact your Democratic Services Officer. 

 
Refreshments and networking opportunity from 6:30pm  

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Kevin Fielding (Democratic Services 

Officer), direct line 01249 706612 or email kevin.fielding@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk 

 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115 

 

 
Wiltshire Councillors 

 
                                              Cllr Mark Connolly, Tidworth 
                        Cllr Ian Blair-Pilling, The Collingbournes and Netheravon 
                             Cllr Chris Williams, Ludgershall and Perham Down 
 

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/


Page 2 

 

 

RECORDING AND BROADCASTING NOTIFICATION 

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the 

Council’s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv.  At the start of the meeting, the 

Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and 

sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council. 

 

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of 

those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes. 

 

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public. 

 

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the 

Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting 

from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they 

accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in 

relation to any such claims or liabilities. 

 

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is 

available on request. 

 

http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/


Page 3 

 

Items to be considered Time 

1   Election of the Chairman  7:00pm 

 To appoint a Chairman for 2019/20 
 

 

2   Election of the Vice-Chairman   

 To appoint a Vice-Chairman for 2019/20 
 

 

3   Chairman's Welcome, Announcements and Introductions 
(Pages 1 - 4) 

 

 Chairman’s Announcements: 
 

 Winter Weather Provisions 

 

 Highways Improvements and Traffic Survey Requests 

 

 

4   Apologies for Absence  
 

 

5   Declarations of Interest   

 To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations 
granted by the Standards Committee 
 

 

6   Minutes (Pages 5 - 12)  

 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 15 May 
2019 
 

 

7   Appointments to Outside Bodies and Working Groups   

 To note that appointments to outside bodies and working groups for 
the forthcoming year: 
 

 Community Area Transport Group 

 Tidworth Community Area Partnership 

 Tidworth Leisure Centre Executive Committee 

 Local Youth Network (LYN) 

 Wellington Academy Governing Body 

 TCAP Health & Wellbeing Group 
 
 
 

 



Page 4 

 

8   CCG update   

 Jo Cullen - Director of Primary and Urgent Care, Wiltshire CCG and 
Christine Williams – The Castle Practice, Tidworth & Ludgershall   
          

 

9   Police Update (Pages 13 - 26) 
 

 

10   Fire & Rescue Update (Pages 27 - 32)  

 Station Manager Dave Adamson  
 

 

11   Paths for All - update   

 Cllr Ian Blair-Pilling 
 

 

12   Army Rebasing - update   

 Lt Col Nick Turner – Tidworth Garrison Engagement Officer 
 

 

13   Community Engagement Manager Update   

 Richard Rogers – Community Engagement Manager 
 

 

14   TCAP Thematic Group Updates   

  Health & Wellbeing Group – Reia Jones 

 Dementia Action Alliance – Brian Pratt 

 Older Person & Carers Champion – Tony Pickernell 

 Multi Agency Forum – Richard Rogers 

 Multi Faith Group – Col Jamie Balls 

 Sports and Leisure Group - Col Jamie Balls 

 

15   Community Transport Group Update   

 Cllr Mark Connolly 
 

 

16   Updates from Town and Parish Councils, the Army, NHS and 
other Partners (Pages 33 - 40) 

 

 To receive any updates 
 
To include a short update from Deputy Police and Crime 
Commissioner Jerry Herbert and Inspector Liz Coles – Wiltshire 
Police 
 

 



Page 5 

 

17   Community Area Grants (Pages 41 - 60)  

 To determine any applications for Community Area Grants. 
 
Grant application packs for the Community Area Grants Scheme 
are available from the Community Area Manager or electronically at: 
 
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/communityandliving/areaboards/areaboar
dscommunitygrantsscheme.htm. 
 

 

18   Date of Next Meeting  9:00pm 

 The next meeting of the Tidworth Area Board will be on Monday 23 
September at the Memorial Hall, Ludgershall 

 

 

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/communityandliving/areaboards/areaboardscommunitygrantsscheme.htm
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/communityandliving/areaboards/areaboardscommunitygrantsscheme.htm




Chairman’s Announcements 

 

 

Subject: Winter Weather Provisions 

Web 
contact: 

Weather.team@wiltshire.gov.uk   

 
Wiltshire Council will once again be running the Parish Emergency Assistance Scheme 
(PEAS) which gives local Town and Parish Councils the opportunity to get hold of vital kit 
which can be used during adverse weather events. The application form is now available from 
weather.team@wiltshire.gov.uk. We kindly ask that any requests for equipment are made by 
the end of August 2019.  
 
The weather team can help you develop plans and also help with the provision of certain 
items to help make parishes more resilient when extreme weather arrives.  
 
 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3

mailto:Weather.team@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:weather.team@wiltshire.gov.uk




Chairman’s Announcements 

 

 

Subject: Highways Improvements and Traffic Survey Requests 

 

 

 
Wiltshire Council is changing the way highway improvements and traffic surveys are 
requested by members of the public and through Town and Parish Councils. The current 
process requires updating to improve the customer experience and to reduce the steps 
involved. The proposed new system will foster a closer working relationship with town and 
parish councils, whilst providing a better and more informed experience for members of 
the public.  
 
Overview  
 
The Area Board issue system is predominately used by residents and town and parish  
councils for raising highways improvement (Community Area Transport Group) and traffic 
survey (previously referred to as metrocount) requests. Link here for the Area Board issue 
system home page: http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/Forms/area_board/index.php.  
 
The process and the system require updating to improve the customer experience and to 
reduce the steps involved from the issue being raised to a resolution being found.  
 
A long-term solution has been proposed with the system moving onto the new My 
Wiltshire app. However, a more efficient interim solution for these requests will be 
introduced from Monday 3 June 2019.  
 
Updated process for Town and Parish Councils 
  
If a parish or town council wish to raise a highways improvement request they fill out a 
form and send it to integrated.transport@wiltshire.gov.uk . This will be received by the 
local Highways Engineer and added to the next Community Area Transport Group 
agenda.  
 
If a parish or town council wish to raise a traffic survey request they fill out a form and 
send to roadsafetydriving@wiltshire.gov.uk  
 
These forms will be available on the Area Board Issue homepage 
 
Updates process for local residents 
 
If a resident wishes to raise a highways improvement request, or traffic survey request, 
they should complete the forms available on the above link and send this to their local 
parish or town council for consideration.   
 
Contact details for each Town and Parish Council is available via a link on each form 
or on the Wiltshire Council website. 
 
If the Town or Parish Council support the request they submit the respective form as 
set out above. 
 
If the Town or Parish Council does not support the request then they advise the 
resident accordingly. 

Page 3

http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/Forms/area_board/index.php
mailto:integrated.transport@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:roadsafetydriving@wiltshire.gov.uk
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/Forms/area_board/index.php


Chairman’s Announcements 

 

Highway improvement progress updates will be included in the CATG action notes 
circulated to Town and Parish Councils. It will be for the Town and Parish Councils to 
update residents on the progress of their request. 

Page 4



Page 1 of 7 
 
 

 
 

MINUTES 
 

 
Meeting: TIDWORTH AREA BOARD 

Place: Collingbourne Ducis Village Hall, Chicks Lane, Collingbourne Ducis 

Date:  15 May 2019 

Start Time: 7.00 pm 

Finish Time: 8.40 pm 

 

Please direct any enquiries on these minutes to: 

Kevin Fielding (Democratic Services Officer), Tel: 01249 706612 or (e-mail) 
kevin.fielding@wiltshire.gov.uk 

Papers available on the Council’s website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk 

 
In Attendance: 
 
Wiltshire Councillors 
Cllr Ian Blair-Pilling, Cllr Mark Connolly and Cllr Chris Williams 
 
Wiltshire Council Officers 
Richard Rogers – Community Engagement Manager 
Kev Fielding – Democratic Services Officer 
 
Town and Parish Councillors 
Collingbourne Ducis Parish Council – Keith Cockerton, Terry Greenwood & Peter 
Knowlson 
Collingbourne Kingston Parish Council – Nigel Braybrook 
Chute Forest Parish Council – Carolyn Wall & Susan Stock 
Enford Parish Council – Richard Roberts & Mark Hiskett 
Everleigh Parish Council – Denis Bottomley 
Ludgershall Town Council – Mike Giles, Catherine Allan, Janet White & Owen White 
Netheravon & Fittleton Parish Council – Alan Wood, Mary Towle, Sheila Symes, 
Trevor Barker, Lesley Barker, Andy Linscer & Maureen Mitchell 
Tidworth Town Council – Humph Jones, Ann Birch & Mike Sheppard  

 
Partners 
Wiltshire Police – Acting Inspector John Hutchings 
Dorset & Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service – Dave Adamson 
Tidworth Garrison – Paul Eagle 
Lovell – Neil Hicklin 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6

http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/


Page 2 of 7 
 
 

TCAP – Reia Jones 
St James, Ludgershall & Holy Trinity, Tidworth - Rev Tim Laundon 

 
Total in attendance: 50 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



Page 3 of 7 
 
 

 

Agenda 
Item No. 

Summary of Issues Discussed and Decision 

14   Chairman's Welcome, Announcements and Introductions 

 The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting of the Tidworth Area Board 
and thanked Collingbourne Ducis Village Hall for hosting and providing the 
excellent refreshments. 
 
The following Chairman’s Announcements contained in the agenda pack were 
noted: 
 

 Community Led Housing Project 
 

 Homelessness Strategy Consultation 
 

 North Wessex Downs Walking Festival 
 

 Salisbury Maltings Masterplan 
 
 

Cllr Ian Blair-Pilling gave a brief outline of the new digital system that Wiltshire 
Council were rolling out, and advised the meeting that members of the team 
responsible for the roll out would be available after the Area Board meeting to 
give demonstrations and to receive any feedback. 
 

15   Apologies for Absence 

 There were none. 
 

16   Declarations of Interest 

 There were none. 
 

17   Minutes 

 Decision 
 

 The minutes of the meeting held on Monday 4 March 2019 were 
agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

18   Police Update 

 The written update was noted from Acting Inspector John Hutchings. 

Page 7



Page 4 of 7 
 
 

 

19   Fire & Rescue Update 

 The written update was noted. 
 

20   Workshop to initiate the Paths for All (RoW Improvement) Project 

 Cllr Ian Blair-Pilling welcomed everybody to the workshop and advised that the 
Tidworth Men’s Shed group were keen to support any projects that came up 
during the workshop. 
 
Richard Rogers then introduced Judy Hayne who gave a brief overview of the 
Bedwyn Footpaths Group. 
 
Points made included: 
 

 That when the Bedwyn group were first formed the local pathways were 
very overgrown with many in a poor state of repair. 

 

 That the group aimed to protect the walking environment. 
 

 That a variety of walks were now arranged in and around the Great 
Bedwyn community area. 
 

 That various social activities were held for group members to enjoy. 
 

 That working parties regularly remove nettles and foliage etc. 
 

 That the Rights of Way Wardens were always good to liaise with 
 

 That the group was now working with local land owners to mark 
pathways. 
 

The attendees were invited to sit in groups and take part in a short workshop. 
Each group were allocated maps of their own community areas, and as a group 
a short worksheet was completed. The outcomes of the workshop would be 
presented at a future Area Board meeting. 
 
It was agreed that a steering group meeting would be held on Wednesday 12 
June to carry on the initial work of the workshop. 
 
The Chairman thanked Cllr Blair-Pilling and everyone involved for the workshop 
and presentations. 
 
 

Page 8



Page 5 of 7 
 
 

21   Community Engagement Manager Update 

 Richard Rogers – Community Area Manager. 
 
Points made included: 
 

 That applications for grants that met local priorities were sought from 
local clubs and organisations. 

 

 That a membership deal at Tidworth leisure centre during May was 
unlimited gym and swim for £119.99. 

 

 Wiltshire Big Pledge. 
 
The Chairman thanked Richard Rogers for his update. 
 

22   TCAP Thematic Group Updates 

 Health & Wellbeing Group – Reia Jones 

 

 The group had last met on Thursday 4 April.  
 

 Next meeting Thursday 11 July. 
 

 That Reia would be attending a meeting on Thursday 27 June at the 
Castle Practice Surgery. 

 

Multi Faith Group  

 That Lt Col Balls was working with local church groups. 

 

The Chairman thanked everybody for their updates. 
 

23   Community Transport Group Update 

 Cllr Mark Connolly gave the CATG update. 
 
Points made included: 
 

 That the group had last meet on Monday 29 April. 
 

 That a site visit was planned re the Everleigh speed limit proposal. 
 

 That a new CATG reporting process was now in use. 

Page 9



Page 6 of 7 
 
 

 

 That the Wellington Academy Tucan crossing was nearly complete. 
 

The Chairman thanked Cllr Connolly for his update. 
 

24   Ludgershall Community Youth Centre - update 

 The written update was outlined by the Chairman. 
 

Ludgershall Community Youth Centre update 
 

25   Updates from Town and Parish Councils, the Army, NHS and other Partners 

 NHS Wiltshire – The written report was noted. 
 
 
Healthwatch Wiltshire – The written report was noted. 
 
 
Ludgershall Town Council 
 

 That the recent town meeting had been very well attended. 
 
 
Tidworth Town Council 
 

 That Brian Pratt had been elected as the new town mayor at the recent 
town meeting. 

 
 
Army 
 

 That Rebasing carried on schedule. 
 
 
Lovell  
 

 That work continued to progress well. 
 
 
Fittleton Parish Council 
 

 That Fittleton Parish Council thanked the Area Board for it’s recent grant 
funding of the Phoenix Hall. 
 

Page 10



Page 7 of 7 
 
 

 
Everleigh Parish Council – The written report was noted. 
 
The Chairman thanked everybody for their updates. 
 

26   Community Area Grants 

 There were no grant applications to consider. 
 

27   Date of Next Meeting 

 The next meeting of the Tidworth Area Board will be on Thursday 18 July at 
Enford Village Hall. 
 

Page 11





 

Our purpose: To keep people safe and protect our communities July 2019 

 
 

 
 For Public Use 

Page 1 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Board Briefing 

 

PERFORMANCE 

 

 

 

Wiltshire South and South East CPTs - crime and incident demand for the 12 months to June 2019 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 9



 

Our purpose: To keep people safe and protect our communities July 2019 

 

 
 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Board Briefing 

Page 2 

 Force-wide  
 

 Wiltshire Police has reduced the volume of recorded crime by 1% in the 12 months to May 19 and 

continues to have one of the lowest crime rates in the country.  

 

 Our service delivery remains consistently good. 

 

 In June, we received 8,502 999 calls which we answered within 4 seconds on average and 13,096 

101 calls which we answered within 1 minutes 10 seconds on average.  

  

 In June, we also attended 1,571 emergency incidents within 11 minutes and 5 seconds on 

average.  

 

 Wiltshire Police has seen a 26% reduction in vehicle crime and 20 per cent in burglary in the 12 

months to June 2019. These are the most improved trends in the country.  

 

 The Crime Survey of England & Wales recently ranked Wiltshire as one of the top forces nationally 

for public confidence. It covers the 12 months to December 2018 The publication can be found 

here: WWW.CRIMESURVEY.CO.UK 

 

For more information on Wiltshire Police’s performance please visit: 

PCC’s Website - https://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/article/1847/Performance 

HMICFRS Website - https://www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmicfrs/police-forces/wiltshire/ 

Police.uk - https://www.police.uk/wiltshire 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 14

http://www.crimesurvey.co.uk/
https://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/article/1847/Performance
https://www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmicfrs/police-forces/wiltshire/
https://www.police.uk/wiltshire


 

Our purpose: To keep people safe and protect our communities July 2019 

 

 
 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Board Briefing 

Page 3 

 

 Area specific 
 

 
Wiltshire South/ South East CPT Demand Overview – 12 months to June 2019 

 

 

 

 

Page 15



 

Our purpose: To keep people safe and protect our communities July 2019 

 

 
 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Board Briefing 

Page 4 

HIGH LEVEL CPT UPDATES:  
 

Patrols 
 
Over the last two months the team have carried out a number of visible patrols, this can act a deterrent 
and assist in our prevention approach and also allow us to gather local community intelligence and 
understand when there is a bigger picture. I am pleased to say that many patrols have resulted in the 
issues being resolved. 
 
The following list will provide further details of the patrols actioned: 
 
ASB – Archers Gate 
 
Due to increased concerns around anti-social behaviour around Archers Gate a patrol commenced on 
18th May, this continued until 22nd May. 11 patrols were actioned. 
 
Station Road, Tidworth ( Keebab Shop) 
 
Patrols commenced on 23rd May and are currently continuing. To date 49 patrols have been actioned. 
 
Dwelling Burglary Patrol 
 
Reassurance patrols commenced at a location in Collingbourne Ducis on 28th May. We are pleased to say 
that no further issues have been reported and the patrol finished on 6th June with 18 patrols actioned. 
 
Spa Shop – Tidworth 
 
Complaints were raised by local residents of ASB and possible drug use near to the shop. Patrol 
commenced on 8th May and continued until 4th June. In total 23 patrols were actioned and no further 
concerns were raised. 
 
Mill Pond – Figheldean 
 
Historically when the weather is good, there is an increase of ASB at the location. Patrols therefore 
commenced on 26th May. The patrol concluded on 10th June. In total 23 patrols were actioned. PCSO 
Pippa Brewer continues to work with the local authorities around any concerns. 
 
 
 
 

Page 16



 

Our purpose: To keep people safe and protect our communities July 2019 

 

 
 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Board Briefing 

Page 5 

Meerut Rd & St Patricks Avenue,Tidworth 
 
Concerns from residents regarding fighting and swearing at the location. Patrol commenced on 1st June 
and closed on 14th June. 9 patrols took place. 
 
Burglary Patrol – Lower Everleigh 
 
Reassurance patrols commenced at a location on 5th June. Due to no further reports the patrol closed on 
18th June. 17 patrols were actioned. 
 
Boscombe – Suspicious Activity 
 
Reassurance patrols commenced at a residential property on 9th June. No further reports were raised and 
the patrol concluded on 2nd July. 24 patrols were actioned. 
 
Criminal Damage - Oatway Road, Tidworth 
 
Crimes were no reported directly to Wiltshire Police, however from local contact with the PCSO’s it 
became clear there were concerns that vehicles were being damaged at the location. Therefore a patrol 
commenced on 11th June, this continued until 20th June. 22 patrols were actioned. 
 
Parking – Archers Gate 
 
This is a new priority to address issues around parking on Archers Gate & Kingsgate, in particular around 
Amesbury Archer School. 
 
Archers Gate Pavillion 
 
Due to local concerns around ASB and possible drug use a patrol has commenced on 27th June, to date 11 
patrols have been actioned. 
 
Community Speedwatch 
 

Supporting CSW continues to be a focus for the South-East Hub and I am currently engaging with 
members of the team to ensure that our approach is efficient and effective. 
 
This is an ongoing initiative and once again, I would ask that if you are interested in such schemes then 
do please get in touch.  
 
 

 

Page 17



 

Our purpose: To keep people safe and protect our communities July 2019 

 

 
 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Board Briefing 

Page 6 

Significant Events 
 
Summer Solstice saw some 10,000 people attend this year with only a handful of arrests being necessary 
over the event.  Whilst there was a requirement for police attendance, the event is now run on a Managed 
Open Access basis, where we are there merely to support English Heritage with potential disorder and 
traffic management issues.  This is a great example of working in partnership with local businesses in 
order to secure a Safe and Satisfied Community.   Road closures at Woodhenge and the surrounding by-
ways assisted in this goal, with no opportunities for mass gatherings to be created, thereby reducing the 
opportunity for sounds systems to be set up and loud music being played throughout the night bringing 
unwelcome disruption to the local community. 
 
We took a pro-active approach at Solstice this year and provided Amnesty bins, this resulted in a fair 
amount of drugs and potential weapons being discarded: 
 

- Bladed articles, including two Stanley Knives  

- Around 20 grams of cocaine and LSD (hallucinogenic drug) 

- Over 200 grams of cannabis 

- Around 60 tablets of various drugs types 

- 1 small bottle of Nitrite (poppers) 

- Over 30 Nitrous Oxide canisters 

- 31 grams of MDMA powder (active compound in Ecstasy) 

We are obviously pleased to have this off our streets! 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 18



 

Our purpose: To keep people safe and protect our communities July 2019 

 

 
 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Board Briefing 

Page 7 

 
The final weekend of June saw National Armed Forces Day, this weekend was a fantastic success and 
enjoyed by all who attended. The atmosphere was all very positive with members of the public thanking 
the Police for keeping them safe. This weekend also saw the Police and Military Police patrolling 
together, this is something that my deputy Lucy had already started working on for our daily business 
and following the positive comments from NAFD, I am hopeful that joint patrolling is something we can 
start to do more of in the future. 
 

     
On Monday 1st July we saw the launch at Stonehenge School which was opened by HRH Princess Anne. I 
was luckily enough to be invited to the facility and was extremely impressed with what the school has to 
offer. The occasion was marked beautifully by a student presenting HRH with a posy bouquet. 
 

     
 
 

 

Page 19



 

Our purpose: To keep people safe and protect our communities July 2019 

 

 
 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Board Briefing 

Page 8 

Community Tasking Team 
 
Our Community Tasking Team, (who are officers drawn from the South CPT and CID who look at series 
or high profile jobs on behalf of the wider team), are working closely with us and have been carrying out 
disruption work in Tidworth in relation to our County Lines issues. This is an asset I will continue to call 
upon to help us to disrupt individuals who are causing issues in our area. 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 20



 

Our purpose: To keep people safe and protect our communities July 2019 

 

 
 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Board Briefing 

Page 9 

YOUR CPT – Wiltshire South East

 

  New Inspector 
 
I would like to take this opportunity to introduce myself and provide some details regarding my Policing 
career. I am born and bred in Devizes, so I am a Wiltshire girl through and through. I joined Wiltshire 
Police in June 2005, so I have just over 14 years service. My initial posting was to Swindon, where I spent 
a short time in uniform, before moving onto CID. I remained in the detective world for over 10 years 
where I worked on numerous different departments, including the drugs squad, burglary/robbery squad, 
the volume crime team, reactive CID and finally the Major crime Investigations Team.  
 
My last post took me into the strategic world of policing where I took on the role as staff officer to the 
Chief Constable, this involved working for both CC Mike Veale and latterly the current Chief Constable, 
Kier Pritchard.  
 
I started in this new role at the beginning of June and I am delighted to be part of this new hub.  
My early approach has been about engagement, both internally and externally. I have spent the last few 
weeks learning what challenges we face and we can approach these with a multi-agency and problem 
solving approach.  
 
My next three months will be about implementing new ideas and reviewing them to understand if the 
changes have been successful and where further changes are required. 
 

The 18th of July will be my first area boards in both Amesbury and Tidworth, I look forward to attending 

and meeting some of you there. 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 21



 

Our purpose: To keep people safe and protect our communities July 2019 

 

 
 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Board Briefing 

Page 10 

  New Deputy 
 
I am delighted to introduce my Deputy, Sergeant Lucy Thorne, Lucy joined Dorset Police as a PCSO in 
2006, as the role was very new at this time she assisted in setting up Safer neighbourhood Teams in the 
area and youth engagement. Lucy joined Wiltshire in 2008 as a Police Constable and has worked in 
Salisbury and Amesbury in uniform before joining proactive priority crime teams and then onto the CID 
department in Salisbury where she was promoted to Detective Sergeant.  

 

Community Co-ordinators: 

 

PC Lucy Wileman (Amesbury and Tidworth)  

 

New Community Coordinator  
 
We have recently run a selection process for a new coordinator for the South-East Hub and I am very 
pleased to announce that PC Juliet Cox was successful in securing the position.  
 
Juliet comes to us with a wealth of experience, historically in Community Policing and more recently in 
pre-active Policing, Juliet will be an absolute asset to the team and we look forward to welcoming her at 
the end of July. 
 
I would also like to take this opportunity to highlight the fantastic work that PC Lucy Wileman has 
achieved in the Community Coordinator role. Lucy has been the sole coordinator for over two years now 
and has made huge progress within the South-East area. Lucy’s passion and knowledge of Community 
Policing, has certainly helped both me and my deputy settle into our new roles. 

 

Page 22



 

Our purpose: To keep people safe and protect our communities July 2019 

 

 
 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Board Briefing 

Page 11 

You can find out more about Wiltshire South East CPT, including news stories and contacts for 

local officers, on our website: https://www.wiltshire.police.uk/WiltshireSouthEast 
L PRIORITI 
 

PRIORITIES FOR WILTSHIRE SOUTH EAST CPT UPDATE 

Priority 1:  

       Date set - July 2019 
Location – Tidworth and Ludgershall 
Summary – There are currently concerns with some youths 
who are believed to be involved in County Lines in this area. 
This issue is being managed by a multi-agency approach 
with us all working together to protect the vulnerable 
people involved, whilst ensuring that people committing 
criminal offences are dealt with appropriately through the 
Judicial process. I would encourage members of the public 
in this area to report any concerning behaviour they may 
witness through their local PCSO or by dialling 101. 
  

 

 

Priority 2:  

Date set – July 2019 
Location – South-East CPT Hub 
Summary – The South-East Hub understands the 
importance of speeding in our area and the benefit of our 
Community Speed watch Team… We are currently reviewing 
how we can assist our CSW volunteers and together, work 
to make our roads safer. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 23

https://www.wiltshire.police.uk/WiltshireSouthEast


 

Our purpose: To keep people safe and protect our communities July 2019 

 

 
 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Board Briefing 

Page 12 

Priority 3:  

Date set – July 2019 
Location – Sidbury Circular Estate in Tidworth 
Summary – We have recently had a number of attempt 
burglaries reported to us in this area, this is obviously a 
priority for us to identify and arrest and suspects involved. 
We are carrying out patrols in the area and would 
encourage all members of the public to think about their 
security, especially at this time of year when doors and 
windows are likely to be open. 

 
 

** 3rd July ** 

Last night three arrest were made 

following some pro-active patrols by 

officers. The investigation is ongoing. 

 
 

Page 24



 

Our purpose: To keep people safe and protect our communities July 2019 

 

 
 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Board Briefing 

Page 13 

HIGH LEVEL PCC UPDATES   

 Improvement in 101 performance - Concerns had been raised in the past from the 

public around the time it takes to get through to 101. I’m pleased to say that following 

investment into the call centre, performance has improved significantly. The time it 

takes to answer a 101 call has improved from just over 5 minutes in 2017 to 1 minutes 4 

seconds at the start of this year. The proportion of times that a caller simply hangs up 

before being dealt with has also improved from 17 per cent to 4.8 per cent. 

 Recruitment - As part of my promise when the policing precept was increased for this 

financial year, 12 additional Community Coordinators will be in place across the 

county next month helping our Community Policing Teams to put a renewed focus on 

visibility and community engagement. 

 National Armed Forces Day – There has been a number of events across the county to 

celebrate Armed Forces Day with Salisbury hosting the national event this year. 

Alongside the Force I’m pleased to support these and at the end of June Wiltshire 

Police signed the military covenant with a commitment to employing those relocated 

as part of the Army’s re-basing programme.  

 

HIGH LEVEL FORCE UPDATES 

 Summer demand campaign - We are now moving into the time of year where police 

forces traditionally see a spike in demand. The warmer weather, school holidays and 

increased socialising, means we are expecting to see a significant increase in 999 and 

101 calls. To try to counter this, we will be running a summer publicity campaign 

designed around key crime prevention messages. 

 Drink Driving – The annual drink driving campaign will be launching soon. This will see a 

focus on educating the public about the dangers of getting behind the wheel after 

having a drink. 

 Awards – We have recently been celebrating the bravery, dedication and hard work 

of police officers, staff, volunteers and members of the public at the Wiltshire Police 

Awards Ceremony. You can read more, including some of the heart-warming stories 

from the night, on our website https://www.wiltshire.police.uk/Features 

 

 

Page 25

https://www.wiltshire.police.uk/Features


 

Our purpose: To keep people safe and protect our communities July 2019 

 

 
 

WILTSHIRE POLICE 

For Public Use 

For Public Use 

CPT Area Board Briefing 

Page 14 

GET INVOLVED 
 

 You can keep up to date with the latest 

news in your area by signing up to our 

Community Messaging service – 

www.wiltsmessaging.co.uk 

 

 You can follow your CPT on social media 

https://www.wiltshire.police.uk/Followus 

 

 More information on your CPT area can 

be found here: www.wiltshire.police.uk  

and here www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk  

  

 

 

 

  

 FEEDBACK/ACTIONS TAKEN 
 

 

Page 26

http://www.wiltsmessaging.co.uk/
https://www.wiltshire.police.uk/Followus
http://www.wiltshire.police.uk/
http://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/


    
 

 

 

 

DORSET & WILTSHIRE FIRE & RESCUE SERVICE 

TIDWORTH AREA BOARD REPORT 

 

Community Safety Plan 

DWFRS Community Safety Plan can be found on the DWFRS website; 

http://www.dwfire.org.uk/community-safety-plan/ 

 

Prevention 

We are committed to making a real difference to the lives of people in Dorset and Wiltshire. Our 

aim is to reduce the level of risk and harm to our communities from fire, targeting those most at 

risk. We do this primarily through our Safe and Well visits. 

 

A Safe and Well visit is FREE and normally lasts about one hour covering topics such as: 
 

• Using electricity safely 

• Cooking safely 

• Making an escape plan 

• What to do if there is a fire 

• Keeping children safe 

• Good practice – night time routine and other points relevant to you 

• Identifying and discussing any further support the occupier may need  

 

Are you or anyone you know: - 

• Over the age of 65? 

• Need a smoke detector? 

• Have a long-term health condition? 

• Suffer from poor hearing or sight loss? 

• Would you struggle to escape in the event of a fire? 

If you can answer yes to more than one of these questions, then please call us on  

0800 038 2323 or visit https://www.dwfire.org.uk/safety/safe-and-well-visits/ 

Page 27

Agenda Item 10

http://www.dwfire.org.uk/community-safety-plan/
https://www.dwfire.org.uk/safety/safe-and-well-visits/


    
 

 

 

Protection 

On-going interaction by Protection Team members with Local Authorities, Private landlords and 

tenants regarding fire safety-related matters: external cladding systems; fire detection and 

warning systems; fire resisting doors (& self-closers); combustibility/fire resistance of 

construction materials; commercial and residential sprinklers systems and water-mist 

suppression systems 

General Enquiries 

If you have a general fire safety enquiry regarding commercial property, please 

email fire.safety@dwfire.org.uk and the Fire Safety Team will respond in office hours.  

Fire Safety Complaint 
If you wish to tell us about fire safety risks in commercial premises, such as locked or blocked 
fire exits, you have three options: 

• You can email the fire safety department at enforcement@dwfire.org.uk 
• Call 01722 69 1717 during office hours (9am-5pm). 
• Call our Service Control Centre on 0306 799 0019 out of office hours (5pm-9am) 

 

On Call Recruitment 

Have you always wondered if you could join the fire service, but haven’t had the opportunity to 
find out more? Have you found yourself seeking your next challenge, keen to give back to the 
local community or wanting to learn new skills including leadership and teamwork? Then 
becoming an on-call firefighter is for you. 
 
As a paid position, on-call firefighters commit anywhere between 40 to 120 hours per week, during 
which time they must be able to respond to the station immediately. 
 
Many have ‘normal’ jobs during the day, then upon their return home make themselves available 
overnight or during the weekends. Some of our crew respond from their workplaces during the 
day, and we are very grateful to their employers for releasing them to perform their vital duties. 
 
Anyone over 18 years old can apply (although you can also apply once you are 17½) you must 
be able to respond and attend the fire station within 5-8 minutes, you have a good standard of 
physical fitness (i.e. you are generally active), and you must have the right to work in the UK.  
 
Further information on becoming an On Call Firefighter can be found at 
www.dwfire.org.uk/working-for-us/on-call-firefighters/ or should you have any questions, you can 
call 01722 691444. 
  

 

 

Page 28

mailto:fire.safety@dwfire.org.uk
mailto:enforcement@dwfire.org.uk
http://www.dwfire.org.uk/working-for-us/on-call-firefighters/


    
 

 

 

Recent News & Events 

Safety outdoors  

 
 

 

Do you know a CHARLIE? 

 

 
 

 

Communities are well protected by Dorset & Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service, 

inspection confirms: - 

 

 

 

 

Dorset & Wiltshire Fire and Rescue 

Service (DWFRS) is serving its 

communities well, it has been 

confirmed in its first inspection from 

Her Majesty’s Inspectorate of 

Constabulary & Fire and Rescue 

Services (HMICFRS), released on the 

20th of June.  For full details visit: 

www.dwfire.org.uk 

Fire safety doesn’t stop when you leave the 
house. We want you to keep safe when spending 
time outside. With more people taking to camping, 
caravanning, barbecuing and general outdoor 
leisure, always consider the fire risks, for more 
information visit our fantastic website: 
www.dwfire.org.uk  

 

The Fire and Rescue Service offers free Safe & Well checks, and the ‘Do you know a 
CHARLIE?’ campaign focuses on asking carers, both paid and unpaid, to help identify 
those people who are most vulnerable to the risk of fire. 

 

 

 

 

The Fire and Rescue Service offers free Safe & Well checks, and the ‘Do you know a CHARLIE?’ 

campaign focuses on asking carers, both paid and unpaid, to help identify those people who are most 

vulnerable to the risk of fire. 

 

More than 6.5 million people in the UK are 
currently caring, unpaid, for a family 
member or friend who is older, disabled or 
seriously ill. Yet many people don’t identify 
themselves as carers, they simply see 
themselves as spouses, partners, parents, 
children or friends. 

 

Page 29

http://www.dwfire.org.uk/


    
 

 

 

Response 

Total Fire Calls for Ludgershall Fire Station for period: May and June 2019  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notes 

On Wednesday 8th May DWFireRescue held the first pass off parade for On Call Firefighters. This 

parade was for on call firefighters that have successfully completed their acquisition courses (Basic, 

RTC and BA) and are now in their development phase. One of our firefighters, FF Taylor, was one 

of those that attended. Certificates were presented by Chief Fire Officer, Ben Ansell and was 

attended by local dignitaries, friends and family. 

 

07/05 - Domestic Fire, Amport 

 

 

Category Total Incidents 

No. of False Alarms 1 

No. of Fires 4 

No. of Road Traffic Collisions and other Emergencies 3 

No. Of Medical emergencies 0 

Total 8 

Page 30

https://www.facebook.com/DWFireRescue/?__tn__=K-R&eid=ARDRu6-Xj6ipLGxrK9t_UF4uMFOmZJgGh-XR9KFJQrold_fXG6UaPfJX_2285DKecksG18I266NBimki&fref=mentions&__xts__%5B0%5D=68.ARBl_ygaiLOlsJr5HLygXqYx_q4DOjNPUYm8wEBIKDnuWZsKQyFP6vJw6PymU2snFZ0-1jsIrbZjp1UorA_0eWZpAh9-zKDzQ48pKGeQmpPqi0LinNkFYJqPYE_jUcTHN557fDW1Y0rr_SaAK2CQVG-6KxrelTZtk_hnHvN8W-LbGo4QMCZn1gxlbFWdjdl-nPOjpwNdW_5g73v6-cvk8R6Tbkj2-waNp97AS9IquMFFn10DQxjlGPSSrVaaj6gIBvk4nvgTNQajXLqbOQqPfMjWdy7NkVU1KLfrmnsthU38konD8sKo-XBBPjz6nmK8KtZLL4Qsz3fEHyI5RmyYQZ0jpw


    
 

 

 

New 4x4 appliance 

 

2 New recruits pass basic skills course 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 31



    
 

 

 

2 further new recruits due to attend basic skills imminently 

 

Dave Adamson 
Station Manager  

South West Wiltshire Email: dave.adamson@dwfire.org.uk  
Tel: 07734 483892 

Twitter - @DWFRSDaveAdamson 

 

Page 32



The Right healthcare, for you, with you, near you 

 

 

July 2019 

The right healthcare, for you, with you, near you 
 
NHS Wiltshire Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) is responsible for commissioning a broad range 
of healthcare for the population of Wiltshire. We are led by experienced local GPs drawn from across 
the county, who provide clear clinical leadership to the big decisions affecting the future of healthcare 
provision in Wiltshire, carefully tailored to meet the differing needs of people locally. 

Our vision is to ensure the provision of a health service which is high quality, effective, clinically-led 
and local. We are committed to delivering healthcare that meets the needs of Wiltshire people, to 
consult and engage with our population to enable them to be involved in decisions made about 
health services and to deliver those services to people in their own homes or as close to home as 
possible. 

 

 

CCGs to apply to merge 
 
As you know, we have formed a Commissioning Alliance with BaNES and Swindon CCGs, with one 

Chief Executive and senior management team across the three organisations, whilst retaining the 

three separate organisations each with their own Governing Body. The NHS Long Term Plan sets 

out an expectation for CCGs to officially merge, and for Wiltshire CCG this means merging with 

BaNES and Swindon CCGs to become one commissioning organisation before April 2021.   

On 12 June 2019 the three Governing Bodies took a consensus view that there is now a strong case 
supporting a full CCG merger. At their recent public meetings, each Governing Body has now 
approved the proposal to apply to merge.  
 
Prior to submitting the application the CCGs will engage with stakeholders, and the GP membership 
of each CCG will then vote on a final decision to apply for a merger.  
 
A detailed application to merge needs to be submitted to NHS England by 30 September 2019 to 
have the full merger in place by April 2020. 
 
We will continue to provide you with updates on the process in the coming months. 

 

Primary Care Networks 

Primary Care Networks came into effect on 1 July 2019 and there has been a lot of work going on 
behind the scenes to form the GP networks and get the appropriate structures in place. 

News  

Page 33

Agenda Item 16



The Right healthcare, for you, with you, near you 

It will take some time for the networks to become fully operational and for patients to start seeing the 
benefits of this collaborative provision of services. 

Clinical directors have been appointed for all 11 networks in Wiltshire with some networks choosing 
to make this a shared role. 

Name of PCN Practices in PCN Clinical Director 

Calne 
 

Patford House Partnership 
Northlands Surgery 
Jubilee Field Surgery 

Dr Julia Dalton – Northlands 
Surgery 
Dr Kathryn Hughes – Patford 
House Partnership 
 

Chippenham, Corsham 
and Box (CCB) 

Hathaway Surgery 
Rowden Surgery 
Lodge Surgery 
Porch Surgery 
Box Surgery 
 

Dr Philip Grimmer – Hathaway 
Surgery 

East Kennet KAMP 
Ramsbury Surgery 
Burbage Surgery 
Old School House Surgery 

Dr John Williams - KAMP 
Dr Graham Muller – Ramsbury 
Surgery 
Dr Anne Woods – Old School 
House Surgery 
 

North Wilts Border Malmesbury Medical 
Partnership 
Tolsey Surgery 
Purton Surgery 
Tinkers Lane Surgery 
New Court Surgery 
Cricklade Surgery 
 

Dr Ravi Gonsalves – New Court 
Surgery 
Dr John Pettit – Malmesbury 
Medical Partnership 
Dr Chris Philips – Malmesbury 
Medical Partnership 

Sarum South Downton Surgery 
Harcourt Medical Centre 
Salisbury Medical Practice 
Whiteparish Surgery 
Three Chequers Medical 
Practice 
 

Dr Judy Walters – Three 
Chequers Medical Practice 

Sarum North Barcroft Medical Centre 
Castle Practice 
Avon Valley Practice 
St Melor House Surgery 
Cross Plains Health Centre 
Millstream Medical Practice 
 

Dr Lucy Davies – Castle Practice 

Sarum West Sixpenny Handley Surgery 
The Orchard Partnership 
Tisbury Surgery 
Mere Surgery 
Silton Surgery 
Hindon Surgery 
Courtyard Surgery 
 

Dr Fiona Dawe – Hindon Surgery 

Page 34



The Right healthcare, for you, with you, near you 

Devizes Market Lavington Surgery 
Lansdowne Surgery 
St James Surgery 
Southbroom Surgery 
 

Dr Ian Williams – Southbroom 
Surgery 

Melksham and Bradford 
on Avon 

Giffords Surgery 
Spa Medical Centre 
Bradford on Avon and 
Melksham Health Partnership 
 

Dr Jonathan Osborn – Giffords 
Surgery 
 

Trowbridge Lovemead Group Practice 
Trowbridge Health Centre 

Dr Lucy Thompson –Lovemead 
Group Practice 
Dr Stephen Locke – Trowbridge 
Health Centre 
 

Westbury and 
Warminster 

The Avenue Surgery 
White Horse Health Centre 

Dr Lisa Hirst – The Avenue 
Surgery 
 

 

 

Our Health Our Future – engagement to support BSW five year plan 

The Our Health Our Future campaign is underway 
– asking local people what is important to them for 
their health and care, now and into the future. All 
responses to the survey will feed into our local five 
year plan.  

You can go to www.ourhealthourfuture.org to 
complete the survey and to find out more. 

We would appreciate your support in encouraging your family, friends and the people in your 
communities to take part in the survey to help shape the future of health and care across B&NES, 
Swindon and Wiltshire. 

The survey closes on 31 July 2019. 

 

Governing Body meeting 

Our next Governing Body meeting is on 23 July 2019 at 10.00am at Southgate House, Pans Lane, 

Devizes SN10 5EQ. You can read the papers from previous meetings on our website 

www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk/governance/governing-body-meetings-in-public  

 

News archive 

Read more news from Wiltshire CCG in our news archive – www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk/news/news-

archive. 

 

Page 35

http://www.ourhealthourfuture.org/
http://www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk/governance/governing-body-meetings-in-public
http://www.wiltshireccg.nhs.uk/news/news-archive


The Right healthcare, for you, with you, near you 

 
 

Keep up to date with news and information from Wiltshire CCG on social media.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

        NHS Wiltshire CCG           @NHSWiltshireCCG 
 

Back to top 

 
 

Page 36



Healthwatch Wiltshire is set to publish a report 
detailing its work on how dementia friendly 
initiatives are working in the county.  

Over the last four years, dementia has been 
a priority area for us, and we have gathered 
over 1,600 views and experiences from people 
affected by dementia. 

One of the key things we were told is that 
dementia awareness is improving and that this 
is important. 

Two-part project

This project had two elements, the first aimed 
to gather information from dementia friendly 
initiatives — such as support groups,  
awareness sessions and social events — and  
the second to talk to people living with 
dementia and their carers on what they  

value most about these initiatives. 

Our key findings included: 

•	 Most people living with dementia and their 
carers feel that their local community is 
dementia friendly and feel part of it,

•	 The effects of dementia friendly initiatives 
are positive and wide-ranging, including 
improved physical and mental health, 
independence and community involvement,

•	 The successes of these initiatives closely 
aligned with what people said they found 
most useful,

•	 Dementia friendly initiatives would value 
support with promotional materials and 
publicity.

Thank you to our partners for their support 
with this project. The report will be published 
in July. 

Area Board Update
July 2019

01225 434218 			  info@healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk 	 www.healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk 

Report focuses on dementia friendly initiatives

We joined the regulars at Chippenham Memory Cafe in April

Page 37





 

Update for Tidworth Area Board 
 

 

 

Name of Parish/Town 
Council 
 

Everleigh Parish Council 

Date of Area Board Meeting 
 

18th July 2019 

 

 

Headlines/Key successes 
 

 

 Beating the Bounds of the Parish Boundary Sunday 19th May.                         
A group of 15 hardy souls gathered at 9am on Sunday 19th May at V Tank 
Crossing/Weatherhill Firs to Beat the Bounds of Everleigh Parish.  We 
conducted a leisurely and very enjoyable 8 mile+ hike around most of our scenic 
parish boundary over a period of just over 3 hours. Well done to all walkers and 
congratulations to Cllr Kim Wheeler-Mallows for laying on such a well organised 
event. 

 

 Midsummer Tea Party.  The main annual Churches Conservation Trust event 
of the year in Everleigh, a Midsummer Tea Party, took place at St Peter’s 
Church on Sunday 23rd June. The turnout was high and the weather was 
glorious. This event consisted of the traditional cakes, books and plants stalls 
and a raffle.  Congratulations to Robert and Elizabeth East for organising the 
event superbly and well done to the many helpers who contributed to a very 
convivial community event.  Thanks also to those who turned out for the Work 
Party on Saturday 15th June to tidy up and strim the Churchyard beforefand; 
this was a great effort! 

 

 

 
Forthcoming events/Diary dates 
 

 
 

 Summer Party Saturday 13th July.  Our annual village Summer Party is 
scheduled to take place at the playground on Saturday 13th July.  Activities are 
likely to include egg and spoon races, golf pitch and putt and small games and 
challenges. This promises to be a really great way for families and friends to get 
together! 

 
 
 
 

Signed: Denis Bottomley, Chairman Everleigh Parish Council 

Date:    8th July 2019 
 

     

Page 39





 

Report to Tidworth Area Board 

Date of Meeting 18/07/2019 

Title of Report Community Area Grant funding 

Purpose of the report: 
To consider the applications for funding listed below  

Applicant Amount requested 

Applicant: Buzz Action Foundation 
Project Title: Buzz Action Roadshow Equipment Grant 
 
View full application 
  

£1000.00 

Applicant: Netheravon Wanderers Footbal Club 
Project Title: Netheravon Wanderers Football Club Goal 
posts and line marking equipment. 
 
View full application 
  

£993.94 

1. Background 
Area Boards have authority to approve Area Grants under powers delegated to 
them. Under the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must adhere to the Area Board 
Grants Guidance 
 
The funding criteria and application forms are available on the council’s website.  

2. Main Considerations 
2.1. Councillors will need to be satisfied that funding awarded in the 2019/2020 year 
is made to projects that can realistically proceed within a year of it being awarded. 
 
2.2. Councillors must ensure that the distribution of funding is in accordance with the 
Scheme of Delegation to Area Boards. 
 
2.3. Councillors will need to be satisfied that the applications meet the Community 
Area Board grants criteria.  

3. Environmental & Community Implications 
Grant Funding will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of cultural, 

Page 41

Agenda Item 17

http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3321
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3336
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/community-area-grants-criteria-2015-16-april.pdf
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/community-area-grants-criteria-2015-16-april.pdf
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council/areaboards/areaboardscommunitygrantsscheme.htm


social and community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the extent of 
which will be dependent upon the individual project.  

4. Financial Implications 
Financial provision had been made to cover this expenditure.  

5. Legal Implications 
There are no specific legal implications related to this report.  

6. Human Resources Implications 
There are no specific human resources implications related to this report.  

7. Equality and Inclusion Implications 
Community Area Boards must fully consider the equality impacts of their decisions in 
order to meet the Council’s Public Sector Equality Duty. 
 
Community Area Grants will give local community and voluntary groups, Town and 
Parish Council’s equal opportunity to receive funding towards community based 
projects and schemes, where they meet the funding criteria.  

8. Safeguarding Implications 
The Area Board has ensured that the necessary policies and procedures are in place 
to safeguard children, young people and vulnerable adults.  

9. Applications for consideration  

Application ID Applicant Project Proposal Requested 

3321 

Buzz Action 
Foundation 

Buzz Action Roadshow 
Equipment Grant 

£1000.00 

Project Description: 
We need to replace and renew some heavily used equipment such as a tumble 
track and an aerial rig. This is to meet increased demand by youth groups Our first 
tumble track was purchased in 2014 it has been used at least twice every week by 
a variety of youth groups and is still in use now. However it is too large for many 
halls at 10M and is getting badly worn. We have many groups competing for a 
share of it. The new tumble track will be a little shorter making it accessible to 
almost all youth groups We expect our 2nd tumble track to last just as long. 
  
Input from Community Engagement Manager: 
The applicant has also approached Salisbury and Amesbury Area Boards for £1k. 
Salisbury Area Board have already agreed to the request and Amesbury Area 
Board will be considering it on 18th July 
 
The grant meets the criteria and can be considered for approval 
  

Proposal 
That the Area Board determines the application. 

 

Page 42

http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3321


Application 
ID 

Applicant Project Proposal Requested 

3336 

Netheravon 
Wanderers Football 
Club 

Netheravon Wanderers Football 
Club Goal posts and line 
marking equipment. 

£993.94 

Project Description: 
Netheravon Wanderers Football club would like to have some goal post re-instated 
at the Kerby Ave football pitch Known as DZ Park. Currently the pitch has been 
marked by Gavin Jones at a cost to the club and the previous holes have been 
found from a legacy pitch however the goals that used to be there have rusted and 
are unsafe to use - the goals would be available for all community members to use 
if there were to be purchased through a grant. Further with ref too line marking 
NWFC want to drive the cost of football down for all locals. A way of doing this is to 
mark the pitch ourselves.  
  
Input from Community Engagement Manager: 
 
The application has met the criteria and can be considered for approval  

Proposal 
That the Area Board determines the application. 

 

No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report 
 
Report Author: 
Richard Rogers 
Community Engagement Manager 
07771547522 
Richard.rogers@wiltshire.gov.uk 

 

Page 43

http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/grant_detail.php?gid=3336
mailto:Richard.rogers@wiltshire.gov.uk




 

 

 

Health and Wellbeing projects and activities 
FUNDING APPLICATION 

1. Applicant: 

Name Chrissie Williams, Practice Manager 

Organisation The Castle Practice 

Address Central Street, Ludgershall, Andover, SP11 9RA 

Phone number 01264 790356 

Email address Nicky.scammell@nhs.net (managing the project) 
Christine.williams29@nhs.net (Practice 
Manager) 

 

2. Amount of funding required from the Area Board: 

£0 - £1000 £600 

£1001 - £5000  

Over £5000 (please note – our grants will not normally exceed £5000)  

3.  

4. Are you applying on behalf of a Parish Council? 

Yes  

No  

 

5. If yes, please state why this project cannot be funded from the Parish Precept? 

 

 

6. Project title? 

Over 75s Health and Wellbeing Event 
 

7. Project summary: (100 words maximum) 

An opportunity to learn more about how aging affects our health, to have a long and healthy older 
age.  This follows the successful pilot in 2018.  As before, it is based on common ailments among 
the older population.  These include tissue viability, becoming a carer for a partner or family 
member, Continence issues, the need to keep fit and what clubs / classes are available locally and 
so forth.   
It will be a half day with 3 components based on issues presenting at GPs and also with Community 
health staff. 
1. The event will start with short specific talks by clinicians and Age Concern, Carers Support  
2.  There will be specialist health staff with tables at the back of the hall where patients can find 
out more in confidence.  (e.g continence, falls & balance, funded nursing care) 
3. As part of this, there will be a related mini health fair with relevant groups such as our local 
dementia café, Age Concern, Parkinson’s, Alzheimer, Carer Support etc. 

Page 45

mailto:Nicky.scammell@nhs.net
mailto:Christine.williams29@nhs.net


Aimed at:  Those turning 75 this year; over 75s who live within the Tidworth / Ludgershall area 
The sponsorship will help cover delegate packs, refreshments, expenses arising 
 

 

 

8. Which Area Board are you applying to? 

Tidw orth
 

 

9. What is the Post Code of the place where your project is taking place? 

SP11 9RA (the local hall) 
 

 

 

 

10. Please tell us which themes best describe your project: 

 

 Intergenerational projects 

Older People Support/Activities 

 Carers Support/Activities 

 Promoting physical and mental wellbeing 

Combating social isolation  

 Promoting cohesive/resilient communities 

 Arts, crafts and culture 

  Safer communities 
 

 

 Heritage, history and architecture 

 Inclusion, diversity and community spirit 

 Environment, recycling and green initiatives 

 Sport, play and recreation 

 Transport  

 Technology & Digital literacy 

 Other 

 
If Other (please specify) 

I think it embraces aspects of more themes too
 

10. About your project 
Please tell us about your project (a strong application will address all of the following): 

How does your project support local needs and priorities?  

This w ill help older local people to 

-  stay w ell and maintain fitness

- understand w hat is happening to their bodies and how  to maintain health

- avoid falls

- Have an opportunity to ask questions and seek reassurance over common health issues

- Know  w here they can look for support; w hat is available locally

- have an opportunity to meet and socialise w ith others

 

How many people do you expect to benefit from your project? 

Page 46



We are aiming for 75 +

 

 

How will you encourage volunteering and community involvement?  

We w ill be inviting many of the voluntary sector to take part w ith stalls and some w ill be giving presentations

 

How will you ensure your project is accessible to everyone (for example: people living with a 
disability or on low incomes, or vulnerable, or socially isolated etc.)? 

We intend to invite everyone w ithin the relevant age group; publicise it via local radio, new sletters, posters etc.

 

How will you work with other community partners?  

We w ill be inviting them to take part in this event.

 

11. Safeguarding 
Please tell us about how you will protect and safeguard vulnerable people in your project (You must 
address all of the following):  

 
 Please provide evidence of your commitment to safeguarding and promoting the welfare of 

older/vulnerable people and their carers. 
 How do you make sure staff and volunteers understand their safeguarding responsibilities? 
 Who in your organisation is ultimately responsible for safeguarding? 

Page 47



Older people and carers - this event is aimed at them.

NHS Staff are all trained in Safeguarding Vulnerable adults as w ell as children and young people and the voluntary

Our Safeguarding lead is Dr Barbara King.

 

 

 

 
12. Monitoring your project. 

How will you know if your project has been successful? *required field 
 

From feedback from attendees, staff and volunteers

This w ill be collected via feedback forms and a debriefing w ith the patient participation group, staff and partne

 
 

13. If your project will continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will you continue to 
fund it? 

NHS and voluntary staff are providing their time and expertise free; w e have been successful at getting cakes donate

 

14. If this application forms part of a larger project (eg a community navigation project), please state 
what this project is and approximately how much the overall project will cost 

We see this as being w ithin the NHS aim to Transform Care for the Older Person.  To improve health and keep people s

 

 

15. Finance: 

15a. Your Organisation’s Finance: 

Your latest accounts: 

Month    Year   

Total Income: 

£   

Page 48



Total Expenditure: 

£   
Surplus/Deficit for the year: 

£   
Free reserves currently held: 
(money not committed to other projects/operating costs) 

£   

Why can't you fund this project from your reserves: 

We are an NHS surgery and every penny goes into providing health care, there is nothing over for extras

 

We are a small community group and do not have annual accounts or it is our first year:    

15b. Project Finance:  

Total Project cost £
900.00

    

Total required from Area Board £
600.00

   
Expenditure £900.00 Income £nil Tick if income confirmed 

NB. If your organisation 
reclaims VAT you should 
exclude VAT from the 
expenditure 
(Planned project costs help) 

(Planned Income help)   

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

Total  Total    

16. Have you or do you intend to apply for a grant for this project from another area board within this 
financial year? *required field  

Page 49

http://thematrix.wiltshire.council/areaboard_grants/grant_help.php?help_q=aexpenditure
http://thematrix.wiltshire.council/areaboard_grants/grant_help.php?help_q=aincome_sofar


 Yes 

 No 

 
 

17. Please list which area boards you are intending to apply, including this one (You can apply to a 
maximum of 3 Area Boards for the same project in a financial year) *required field, if Yes to Q11. 
 

Tidw orth
 

 
 

 

18. DECLARATION 

Supporting information - Please confirm that the following documents will be available to inspect 
upon request (You DO NOT need to send these documents to us): 

Quotes: 

 I will make available on request 1 quote for individual project costs over £500 & 2 quotes for 
project costs over £1000 (Individual project costs are listed in the expenditure section above) 

Project/Business Plan: 

 For projects over £50,000: I will make available on request a project or business plan (including 
estimates) for projects where the total project cost (as declared in the financial section above) 
exceeds £50,000 (tick only when total project cost exceeds £50,000). 

Accounts: 

 I will make available on request the organisation's latest accounts  

Constitution: 

 I will make available on request the organisation's Constitution/Terms of Reference etc. 

Policies and procedures: 

 I will make available on request the necessary and relevant policies and procedures such as Child 
Protection, Safeguarding Adults, Public Liability Insurance, Access audit, Health & Safety and 
Environmental assessments. 

Other supporting information (Tick where appropriate, for some project these will not be 
applicable): 

 I will make available on request evidence of ownership of buildings/land 

 I will make available on request the relevant planning permission for the project. 

 I will make available on request any other form of licence or approval for this project has been 
received prior to submission of this grant application.  

And finally... 

 I confirm that the information on this form is correct, any award received will be spent on the 
activities specified.  

Page 50



 

Page 51





1 
 

                  
 

Area Board Project – July 2019                     
Gymnastics equipment for Leisure Centre               

Cllr Chris Williams 
 

1. What is the project? 

 
Gymnastics Sessions to look towards creating a Tidworth Gymnastics Club. 
To offer more sporting opportunities to the local community.  
To participate in local events, run Gymnastics displays and opportunity for equipment to be hired 
. 
 

2. Where is the project taking place? 

 
Tidworth Leisure Centre, with potential to expand into community events 

3. When will the project take place? 

 
Gymnastics School currently takes place on a Tuesday, potential for local events and community 
events 
 

4. Background Information 

 
Tidworth Leisure Centre runs a gymnastics school programme on a Tuesday for children 
between the ages of 2-14 years. We currently run pre-school sessions –both drop in, pay as you 
go sessions and weekly courses, and also after school sessions for children between 5-14 
years. These sessions are inclusive to all, and we can cater to disabled children. We currently 
have around 40 children enrolled in the weekly courses, and between 10-12 additional children 
who attend the pre-school drop in. 
 
The equipment currently being used is borrowed and will need to be returned soon. Without our 
own equipment these gymnastics opportunities could not be offered 
 
 

5. Who has been involved? 

Wiltshire Council Leisure staff at Tidworth Leisure Centre 
Sports Development team. 
Community Engagement Manager 
Users of the equipment 

 

6. What is being proposed 

 

Reference No 

Log No 

Cllr: 001/10 
For Office Use 

Page 53



2 
 

 To purchase replacement and improved gymnastics equipment so as to be able to offer 
more opportunities to develop a wider range of skills.  

 To give children from the local area a chance to take part in physical activity.  

 To look at opportunities to take the equipment out into the community for use at 
Community events, fetes, open days and encourage children who may not have 
access/confidence to try gymnastics an opportunity to have a go. This will encourage the 
children from the local area to have an outlet for social inclusion, channelling their 
energies into a positive activity. 
 
 

7. What are the community benefits and evidence of need 

 
With additional equipment at the TLC, we can look to expand the offer that we currently have 
and open up more spaces for local children. The equipment could also be hired out on other 
days for use by other local groups. 
 
Opportunities to take part in community fun days or fetes and children can be encouraged to 
have a go in activities that may not normally be open to them 
 
Encouraging children to do physical activities in essential for their mental and physical health. It 
also increases their confidence and helps them make friends whilst doing a positive activity 
 
 
 

8. Who will manage/be responsible for this project? 

 
Lucy Coombes/Jonathan Hargrave – Tidworth Leisure Centre 
 
 

9. How much funding is being requested 

 

£3,000 towards a £6,000 project 
 
 
 

 

Page 54



1 
 

                  
 

Area Board Project – July 2019                                 
Blue Light Event                                                            

Cllr Chris Williams

 
 

1. What is the project? 

 
Tidworth Community Area Blue Light Day 
 
 
 

2. Where is the project taking place? 

 
Tidworth Morning  -  Ludgershall Afternoon 

3. When will the project take place? 

 
Thursday 18th July 2019 
 

4. Background Information 

 
 
This event has been sponsored by Tidworth Community Area Partnership 
For the benefit of local schools. With kind financial support of The Tidworth Area Board. 
 
Participating partners have funded their own displays 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5. What are the key issues that need to be addressed? 

 
 
Finance for Insurance and Transport 
 
 
 
 

Reference No 

Log No 

Cllr: 001/10 
For Office Use 

Page 55



2 
 

 
 
 
 
 

6. Who has been involved? 

 
Wiltshire Police 
Wiltshire and Dorset Fire Service 
Royal Military Police 
First Responders 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7. What is being proposed 

 
The event will be held in  Tidworth in the morning to Support Tidworth and surrounding 
schools. 
The event will be held in Ludgershall in the afternoon to support Ludgershall and 
surrounding schools 
 
 
 
 
 

8. What are the community benefits and evidence of need 

 
 
To introduce school children in the Tidworth Area Board catchment area to the emergency 
services 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9. Who will manage/be responsible for this project? 

 
Coordinator Tidworth Community Area Partnership 
 
 

10. How much funding is being requested 
 

Page 56



3 
 

 

 
Four Hundred Pounds  £400 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11. Additional information 

 

 
This event has been popular with the local schools and is always well supported with over 800 children 
attending 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 57





 

Report to Tidworth 

Date of Meeting 18/07/2019 

Title of Report Community Youth Grants 

1. Purpose of the report: 
To ask Councillors to consider the following applications seeking funding from the 
Tidworth Area Board.  

Application Grant Amount  

Applicant: Collingbourne Cricket Club 
Project Title: Youth Cricket Playing and 
Coaching Equipment 

£1000.00  

Applicant: T2a 
Project Title: Young Person’s 
Photographic Project.  

£685.00  

Total grant amount requested at this 
meeting 

£1685.00  

2. Main Considerations 
 
Councillors will need to be satisfied that grants awarded in the 2019/20 year are 
made to projects that can realistically proceed within a year of the award being 
made.  
 
Area Boards have authority to approve Area Grants under powers delegated to them 
by the Cabinet member for Communities, Campuses, Area Boards, Leisure, 
Libraries and Flooding. Under the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must adhere 
to the Area Board Grants Guidance 2014/2015. 
 
Community Youth Grants will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of 
cultural, social and community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the 
extent and specifics of which will be dependent upon the individual project.  
 
Community Youth Grants give all local community and voluntary groups, Town and 
Parish Councils an equal opportunity to receive funding towards community based 
projects and schemes.  
 
 

 

Page 59



3. The applications  

Applicant: Collingbourne Cricket Club 
Project Title: Youth Cricket Playing and 
Coaching Equipment 

Amount 
Requested 
from Area 
Board: 
£1000.00 

 

This application meets grant criteria 2014/15. 
 
Project Summary: Collingbourne Cricket Club runs squads for Boys and 
Girls from 7 to 15 years old. We try to provide as much equipment to these 
players as possible as these age groups are big for growth periods and we 
feel everyone should be able to play the game no matter their finances as 
cricket equipment can be very expensive. A lot of our current equipment is 
aging and becoming dangerous, so we wish to improve the equipment and 
purchase new coaching equipment to improve the experience for young 
people playing cricket at Collingbourne CC. 
 
Please tell us WHO will benefit and HOW they will benefit from your 
project and benefit your local community: *PLACE HOLDER* 

Applicant: T2a 
Project Title: Young Person’s Photographic 
Project.  

Amount 
Requested 
from Area 
Board: 
£685.00 

 

This application meets grant criteria 2014/15. 
 
Project Summary: AWS would like to work in partnership with The Photo 
Club to deliver a 6 week 90 minutes photography project the theme being 
Life of a young person living in a military town. We aim to inspire young 
people to use their creativity with a camera by offering a quality 
photographic project where young people will learn how to use a camera 
learn new skills be creative and improve self-expression and motivation. We 
will focus on activities to help health and wellbeing while capturing great 
images self-expressions imagination and motivation all within a fun 
environment. 
 
Please tell us WHO will benefit and HOW they will benefit from your 
project and benefit your local community: *PLACE HOLDER* 

Report Author: 
Richard Rogers, Tidworth Area Board 
07771547522 

 

Page 60


	Agenda
	3 Chairman's  Welcome, Announcements and Introductions
	11.Highways_Improvement_Traffic_Survey_Requests

	6 Minutes
	9 Police Update
	10 Fire & Rescue Update
	16 Updates from Town and Parish Councils, the Army, NHS and other Partners
	HealthWatch_July
	Everleigh PC update

	17 Community Area Grants
	HWB groups application form - The Castle Practice 2019
	Cllr Initiative July 2019 - Gymnastics
	Cllr Initiative - Blue light event
	Tidworth Area Board Youth Grant Committee Report


